MINUTES OF A CALLED MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, TEXAS, HELD JULY 13, 1945

On this the 13th. day of July, A. D., 1945, the City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, convened in a called session, in the regular meeting place in said City with the following members thereof, to-wit: W. D. Winston, Jr Mayor E. A. Gibbs Commissioner of Ward No 1 D. M. Thrash Commissioner of Ward No 2 J. A. Abney City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM, WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.
meeting place in said City with the following members thereof, to-wit: W. D. Winston, Jr Mayor E. A. Gibbs Commissioner of Ward No 1 D. M. Thrash Commissioner of Ward No 2 J. A. Abney City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
W. D. Winston, Jr E. A. Gibbs Commissioner of Ward No 1 D. M. Thrash Commissioner of Ward No 2 J. A. Abney City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
E. A. Gibbs Commissioner of Ward No 1 D. M. Thrash Commissioner of Ward No 2 J. A. Abney Commissioner of Ward No 4 J. W. Lewis City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. I The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
D. M. Thrash Commissioner of Ward No 2 J. A. Abney Commissioner of Ward No 4 J. W. Lewis City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
J. A. Abney Commissioner of Ward No 4 J. W. Lewis City Manager Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
J. W. Lewis Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
C. E. Brazil City Attorney being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
being present, and the following absent: B.F. MILLIGAN, COM. WARD NO 3 constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
constituting a quorum when the following business was transacted. The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
The meeting was called for the purpose of study of a proposed location of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
of Highway 59, through the City Limits. After discussion of the route, motion was made by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by J. A. Abney that a resolution recommending a proposed route of Highway 59 through the City be presented to the State Highway Department of the State of Texas. The
No further business came before the meeting, so the meeting was adjourned.
Passed and approved this
ATTEST:
Mawkins n. D. Minston Jo.